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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Peggy <nphauto@pacific.net.sg>
Sent: Monday, 29 May 2023 9:49 AM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Subject: ACCD INLVG SLV5943M AND SGG4748E ON 14/05/2023
Attachments: SKMBT_C224e23052909380.pdf

Hi Hsiao Tong 
 
We refer to the above matter and claiming against you as follows: 
 
 
Cost of repair                                                                                                     $3,726.00 
Rental                                                                                                                        291.60 
Search fee                                                                                                                  2.00 
                                                                                                                                -------------- 
Total                                                                                                                      $4,019.60 
                                                                                                                                ======== 
 
Attach documents and please reply to us within 14 days of this letter. 
 
 
REGARDS 
 
PEGGY FOO 
NPH AUTO SERVICE 
TEL: 67840663 
EMAIL: nphautoservice@gmail.com 
 
 


